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4130 Timberlane Drive 
Northbrook, IL 60062 
847-919-4980 Office 
847-656-5002 Fax 
info@dkersey.com

March 10, 2023 
 
Mr. Shawn Thompson 
Harbour Contractors, Inc. 
23830 W. Main Street 
Plainfield, IL 60544 
 
RE:  New City Center – Doors and Windows 
 COP#22 – Full Vision Door Lite for Door 356 – Juvenile Lounge 
 
Dear Mr. Thompson, 
 
Per your request, we submit the following proposal to furnish and deliver one (1) National Guard 
L-GFL 100 SP-TB – 23 1/16” X 61 1/16” and one (1) National Guard 1/2 “ Polycarbonate – 22 
12/16” X 60 12/16” with GT118 Glazing Tape for 22” X 60” Visible opening to be installed by 
others. 
 
Anderson Lock Co.       $   1,385.00 
 
10 OH&P        $       139.00 
1.2% Bond cost        $         18.00 
 
       TOTAL  $    1,542.00  
      
See attached proposal from Anderson Lock Co. If this proposal is acceptable, please issue a 
formal change order at your earliest convenience. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Brian D. Kersey 
 
 
 


